
END OF TEXT 

TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

GL-2017-39 

NEW ADDITION GLASTONBURY TOWN HALL 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

August 11, 2017 

Bid Due Date: August 22, 2017 @ 11:00 A.M. 

The attention of bidders submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the following 

Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, substitution or other 

change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents for the work. Bidders 

shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Bid Proposal Page (BP-1). 

QUESTION & ANSWERS: 

Question 1: It was mentioned at pre-bid a completion date of this year 2017. I find no such duration in the 

project documents.  Since project requirements, crew sizes and sub commitments are required, 

we would appreciate a statement on the duration that applies to all bidders? 

Answer:  Please refer to the bid documents in section 08.00 TIME FOR COMPLETION/NOTICE TO 

PROCEED of the Special Conditions (Page SC-2) for this information. 

Question 2: Kindly confirm that front east entry (both demo and all new work) is by Town? 
Answer:  Correct. 

Question 3: Kindly confirm that in existing and renovated Elevator Lobby 101 that our GC bid work is 
limited to: 
a. removal and salvage of existing sliding door assembly
b. removal and replacement of exiting tile floor and base
c. Modifications to wall surround for new, cased, North entry into lobby 100
d. There is no ceiling ACT or painting work

Answer:  Existing interior sliding vestibule door removal will be by owner under separate project.  All 

other items are correct.   Drawing D101 has been revised as per the attached. 

Question 4: Please confirm if Item #9 on 3/D101 (window removal and infill) is part of our GC work? 
Answer:  Correct. 

Question 5: Where does “Typical Concrete Wall Opening Detail” apply to? 
Answer:  Typical Concrete Wall opening detail is not used anywhere specifically but is included in case 

something large needs to run through the foundation. It may not be used at all. 

Question 6: On S-200, there are several wall cuts that refer to details on S-310, but there isn't a drawing by 
that name in the set. Will one be issued? 

Answer:  All references to S310 should be to S400.  There is no sheet S310. 

Question 7: Is there any way you can release the mechanical and electrical drawings. My subs need some 
info from those? 

Answer:  The Mechanical and Electrical drawings have been posted to the Town’s website for 

information only, as Mechanical and Electrical is not part of the scope of work for this project.  

Coordination with Owner’s separate projects will be required as per Section 024119-2.  Drawings 

will be provided to the selected vendor upon request. 

Note:  This addendum consists of 1 page and 8 pages of drawings as noted above in questions 3 & 7. 
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